
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Monday 14 September 2020 at 2.00 pm 
 
To be held as an online video 
conference 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Ruth Mersereau and Vickie Priestley  
 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public.   
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122 
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
14 SEPTEMBER 2020 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
 

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
 

5.   Licensing Act 2003 - Hangingwater Stores, 87 Hangingwater Road, 
Sheffield, S11 7ER 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



        

 
 

 
Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    14th September 2020 at 2pm via zoom 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Licensing Act 2003  
    Review of a Premises Licence:  
     

Hangingwater Stores 
87 Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Stephen Lonnia 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider an application for the Review of a premises licence 

under the Licensing Act 2003 submitted by The Sheffield Children 
Safeguarding Partnership  

 

 
Recommendations:   That Members consider all the relevant information available and 

any representations that may be made. 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   Attached  
 Licensing Act 2003 – Statement of Licensing Policy 
 https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-

registrations/about-licences      
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 

 
  

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Committee Report 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-registrations/about-licences
https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-registrations/about-licences


REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, HEAD OF LICENSING, TO 
THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

Ref No 67/20 

 
Hangingwater Stores, 87 Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 

 

 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider an application for the review of a premises licence made under Section 51 

of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to Hangingwater Stores, 87 Hangingwater Road, 
Sheffield, S11 7ER. 

 
2.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The application was made by The Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership on 29th 

July 2020.   
 
2.2 The grounds for the review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing 

Act objectives:- 
 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Protection of children from harm 
 

2.3 The Review application and supporting evidence is attached at Appendix ‘A’ which 
details further grounds for the review application. 
 

2.4  A copy of the current premises licence SY 0442 PR is attached at Appendix ‘B’. 
 
3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL 
 
3.1 The Licensing Authority must under the Act refer any application for review to the 

Licensing Committee, unless it is withdrawn, or if representations are made by an 
interested party that the Licensing Authority are of the opinion that they are frivolous or 
vexatious. 

 
3.2 During the representation period, the Licensing Authority has also received 

representations from the following:- 
 

a) Office of the Director of Public Health Appendix ‘C’ 
b) South Yorkshire Police   Appendix ‘C’ 
c) Sheffield Trading Standards  Appendix ‘C’ 
 

3.3 In addition these representations, the Licensing Service also received 14 letters of 
support from local residents who live in the surrounding area to the premises.  They 
have detailed reasons why they are in favour of the Premises Licence Holder 
maintaining his licence, and wish to contest the application for review.  These can be 
found at Appendix ‘D’. 
 

3.4 The applicant (The Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership); the Premises 
Licence Holder, parties who have made representations and those who have submitted 

Page 10



letters of support for the premises licence holder have all been invited to attend the 
hearing.  Copies of the front pages of the notices are attached to this report labelled 
Appendix ‘E’.  

 
4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1  There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However 

additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality 
it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if 
any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year. 

 
5.0     THE LEGAL POSITION 
 
5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(3) requires that the Licensing Authority must, 

having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such steps 
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 

 
5.2 Section 52(4) states: 
 

“The steps are – 
a) To modify the conditions of the licence; 
b) To exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
c) To remove the designated premises supervisor; 
d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
e) To revoke the licence; 

 
and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered 
or omitted, or any new condition added.” 

 
5.3 If members decide to take the steps referred to in (a) or (b) above, it may provide that 

the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding three 
months) as it may specify. 

 
5.4 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(11) states that: 
  
 “A determination under this section does not have effect – 
 

a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or 
b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.” 

 
5.5 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4(1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its 

functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out 
as: - 

 
a) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
b) public safety, 
c) the prevention of public nuisance, 
d) the protection of children from harm. 

 

Page 11



5.6 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to 
the published Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary 
of State under Section 182. 

 
6.0     HEARINGS REGULATIONS 
 
6.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the  
           Secretary of State. 
 
6.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the           

Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘E’. 
 
6.3 Attached at Appendix ‘E’ is the following: - 
 

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing; 
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16; 
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing  
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
7.0  APPEALS 
 
7.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be 

made by the applicant; the holder of the premises licence and those making 
representations against decisions of the Licensing Authority to the Magistrates Court. 

 
8.0     RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
8.1  That members carefully consider the application for review along with any other 

representations made and take such steps as detailed in paragraph 5.2 above that the 
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 

 
9.0    OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
9.1 a) modify the conditions of the licence; 
 b) exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
 c) remove the designated premises supervisor; 
 d) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
 e) revoke the licence; or 
 f) reject the application for review. 
 
 
 
 
 
Steve Lonnia,       14th September 2020 
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing  
Business Strategy and Regulation 
Place Portfolio 
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield        
S9 3HD. 

Page 12



Appendix A 
Review Application  

  

Page 13



 
Page 14



 Page 15



 

Page 16



 
Page 17



 
  

Page 18



 Page 19



 Page 20



 

Page 21



 
 

Page 22



 
  

Page 23



 
 

Page 24



 
  

Page 25



 
  

Page 26



  
Page 27



  
 
 

Page 28



  
Page 29



  
 

Page 30



  
Page 31



  
  

Page 32



  
  

Page 33



  
Page 34



   

Page 35



 
 
 

Page 36



 
  

Page 37



Appendix B 
Current Premises Licence 

  

Page 38



 
 
 
 
 Page 39



 
 
 
 
 
 Page 40



 
  

Page 41



 

 
 
 Page 42



 
 

 
  

Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  

Page 44



Appendix C 
Representations: 

Office of the Director of Public Health 
South Yorkshire Police 

Sheffield Trading Standards 
  

Page 45



 

Office of the Director of Public Health  
Sheffield Town Hall,  Pinstone Street S1 2HH  
Tel: 0114 273 4152  
Web Site: www.sheffield.gov.uk  
E-mail: Magda.Boo@sheffield.gov.uk 

 

 
Stephen Lonnia 
Head of Licensing 
Sheffield City Council 
c/o Block C  
Staniforth Road Depot  
Sheffield  
S9 3HD 
 
 
Dear Stephen, 
 
 
Re: Application to review the premises licence: Hangingwater Stores, 87 
Hangingwater Road, Sheffield S11 7ER 
 
Sheffield City Council Public Health take the issue of facilitating underage drinking 
very seriously and are extremely concerned regarding potential impacts of such 
behaviour on alcohol related harm amongst young people. 
 
Evidence shows that underage drinking causes significant harm and these harmful 
consequences may continue later in life.   In 2009, the Chief Medical Officer of 
England published the first official guidance on alcohol aimed specifically at children 
and young people1. It recommended that the healthiest and safest option was for 
children to remain alcohol free up to age 18. If they did drink alcohol it should not be 
at least until the age of 15. For young people aged 15 to 17, it was suggested they 
should only drink in a supervised environment, and no more than once a week. 
The guidance was based on a body of evidence that drinking at a young age, and 
particularly heavy or regular drinking, can result in physical or mental health 
problems, impair brain development, and put children at risk of alcohol-related 
accident or injury. More broadly it is also associated with missing or falling behind at 
school, violent and antisocial behaviour, and unsafe sexual behaviour. A review of 
evidence by Public Health England2 observed that: 
 

 “Children who start drinking early are more likely to become more frequent 
and binge drinkers and underage drinking is associated with school and 
educational problems, unprotected sex, consumption of illicit drugs, violence 
and drinking problems in later life”.  

 
 
 

                                                 
1
 https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/smoking-drinking-and-drug-use-among-young-

people-in-england/2018/part-5-alcohol-drinking-prevalence-and-consumption  
2
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/733108/alcoh

ol_public_health_burden_evidence_review_update_2018.pdf    Page 46

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/smoking-drinking-and-drug-use-among-young-people-in-england/2018/part-5-alcohol-drinking-prevalence-and-consumption
https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/smoking-drinking-and-drug-use-among-young-people-in-england/2018/part-5-alcohol-drinking-prevalence-and-consumption
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/733108/alcohol_public_health_burden_evidence_review_update_2018.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/733108/alcohol_public_health_burden_evidence_review_update_2018.pdf


It is of particular concern that more vulnerable children (children in foster care) have 
been facilitated into underage drinking by this establishment. This is not the type of 
future that we want for young people in Sheffield and therefore in order to prevent 
this it is important that we are robust in addressing licensed premises/DPS who 
facilitate and enable underage drinking. 
 
We know from the Every Child Matters Survey 2016/17 that young people in 
Sheffield are being regularly exposed to alcohol. Data shows that almost 1 in 5 
underage young people are able to access alcohol from licensed retailers and more 
than 1in 5 young people are regularly drinking to excess and harmful levels3. 
 
Data from Sheffield young people’s drug and alcohol treatment services shows that 
alcohol is the most common substance to bring young people into treatment.  53% 
of young people in local treatment services need support for alcohol as a substance 
of misuse. These are young people aged 15-17 who already have a problematic 
relationship with alcohol. We know from clinicians that available and affordable 
alcohol can make it very difficult for people to address their difficulties. 
 
The actions of this premise and DPS are stated to have led to the hospitalisation of 
a young person and we take this extremely seriously.  Sheffield is the only authority 
in Yorkshire & the Humber which is green for all three alcohol admission under 18 
indicators on the current available data from Local Alcohol Profiles for England 4. 
This success is due to the excellent partnership work between Sheffield 
Safeguarding Partnership, Sheffield Licensing, Sheffield Drug & Alcohol Action 
Team, and Sheffield Public Health. This partnership approach addresses prevention 
through education and regulation, enforcement action on underage sales, and 
effective treatment services. This data shows that this hospitalisation of young 
people for alcohol is rare and we support this review, potential enforcement action  
and other measures to help keep such serious events for young people to a 
minimum.   
 

                                                 
3
 https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/content/dam/sheffield/docs/schools-and-childcare/childcare-and-

support/The%20ECM%20Survey%202016-17%20Report.pdf   32% of Y7s said they had tried drinking alcohol. 
2.8% of Y10s said they drank alcohol every day and 6.9% drank once or twice a week. The proportion usually 
drinking once a week increased with age, from 1% of 11 year olds to 14% of 15 year olds. In 2018, 10% 
(confidence interval 9-11%) of pupils said they had drunk in the last week. 21% of pupils who drank in the last 
week were estimated to have drunk more than 15 units. 22% of 15 year olds reported having been drunk in the 
last four weeks. 19% said they usually bought alcohol from any retailer or licensed premises, though this was 
higher for older pupils; 26% of 15 year olds, compared to 12% of 11 to 13 year olds. Pupils from Yorkshire and 
the Humber reported the highest prevalence for ever having drunk alcohol, at 53%, followed by North East at 
51%. This is mirrored in the proportion of pupils having drunk alcohol in the last week; pupils from Y&H reported 
the highest prevalence for having drunk alcohol in the past week at 14%. 
4
 https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/local-alcohol-profiles/    Page 47

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/content/dam/sheffield/docs/schools-and-childcare/childcare-and-support/The%20ECM%20Survey%202016-17%20Report.pdf
https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/content/dam/sheffield/docs/schools-and-childcare/childcare-and-support/The%20ECM%20Survey%202016-17%20Report.pdf
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/local-alcohol-profiles/


 
 
 
Sheffield City Council Public Health support this review by Sheffield Safeguarding 
Partnership – having tried and failed to engage the premise/DPS in an education and 
partnership approach. We view as extremely serious the reports in your review 
documentation of repeated failings to verify age, observed underage sales, and a 
reputation for provision underage sales. We have provided evidence of the 
immediate and long lasting damage that such irresponsible behaviour causes to local 
young people to support Licensing Committee in its decision making on this issue. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Magdalena Boo 
Health Improvement Principal 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Greg Fell 
Director of Public Health 
Sheffield City Council 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 48



 
 Page 49



 

 Page 50



 
 
Dear Licensing 
 
Trading Standards note the application of the Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership to 
have the premises licence of Hangingwater Stores, 87 Hangingwater Road, S11 
7ER  reviewed under the Licensing Act 2003. As a responsible authority under the Act Trading 
Standards would like to submit the following representation towards the review: 
 
In December 2016 Trading Standards was in receipt of a complaint from a member of the 
public alleging that the business was selling tobacco to underage children. In response to this 
an Under Age Sales guidance pack was sent to the business. This pack provided information 
enabling the business to combat underage selling including a refusals register and staff 
training literature.  
 
On the 26th June 2018 Trading Standards attempted a Test purchase of tobacco using a 
volunteer over the age of 18 who looked younger. This was is in order to check that the 
business is being vigilant and asking for ID in accordance with its age verification policy. The 
business did sell tobacco to the volunteer and did not ask for ID.  
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
David Clutterbrook 

Senior Trading Standards Officer 
Trading Standards (Commercial Team) 
Sheffield City Council 
Floor 5 North, Howden House, 1 Union Street, Sheffield, S1 2SH 
07785 654054 
david.clutterbrook@sheffield.gov.uk  
trading.standards@sheffield.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51

mailto:david.clutterbrook@sheffield.gov.uk
mailto:trading.standards@sheffield.gov.uk


Appendix D 

14 x Letters of Support – Local Residents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 52



1. 
Dear All, 
 
It has come to my attention that the licence to sell alcohol at Hangingwater Stores (87a 
Hangingwater Road, Nether Green) is being reviewed, due, in part, to an alleged small number 
of sales of alcohol to someone using false (or possibly “borrowed”) identification documents. 
 
As a regular local customer of Hangingwater Stores, I would like to reassure Sheffield City 
Council that in my view, the store is operated with a high degree of professionalism, with an 
equal degree of community spirit.  And I would be bitterly disappointed to see the store 
adversely affected by the alleged actions of any individual seeking to circumvent the law. 
 
As a long-standing civil servant (Department for Work and Pensions) I know what it means to 
maintain integrity.  And in Hangingwater Stores, I see this all the time; so whilst I appreciate 
the council’s duty to undertake these reviews (and rightly so) I would humbly submit that in my 
opinion, Hangingwater Stores continue to maintain the highest values (they have been such a 
rock during the COVID-19 crisis!) and I urge the council to look favourably on this invaluable 
local business. 
 
Best Regards 
Adrian Stone 
 
2. 
Sir/Madam 
 
I understand that you are reviewing the alcohol license of Mr Khan of Hangingwater Stores, 
87a Hangingwater Rd, S11 7ER. 
 
I am a local resident who uses this convenience store and would like to support Mr Khan in 
retaining his license.  Mr Khan does not seem like the sort of person who would knowingly or 
intentionally sell alcohol to underage persons.  I have never observed underage persons 
attempting to purchase alcohol underage at this store and it is not the sort of place were you 
see youngsters hanging around outside which in my experience can be the case where a store 
is known to youngsters as a place where its easy to buy booze and/or pass off fake ID.  This is 
a quiet shop in a quiet area.   Mr Kahn and his family are familiar faces in this small Sheffield 
community and having local shops with longstanding owners/staff helps with local community 
cohesion. 
 
As a resident and customer I fear that if the alcohol license is withdrawn the whole viability of 
the store will be compromised and we will lose this local asset.  I’d rather buy milk and bread 
and alcohol from a local businessman such as Mr Khan than go to the Tesco/Esso filling 
station which is the only other available alternative store for these items for some significant 
distance (i.e without driving). 
 
I appreciate the importance of preventing alcohol sales to under 18s and the council’s 
endeavours to enforce this but it must also be very difficult for business owners when young 
people turn up, dressed and made up to look older than there years, who then present 
plausible (but fake) ID when challenged.  Mr Kahn must be reminded of his responsibilities and 
the need for extra diligence but I don not wish for out community to lose a local, family run 
convenience store and as residents we should not be punished for the actions of juveniles who 
may not even be from the area.  To my knowledge there is not currently a problem with 
underage drinking in Nether Green. Page 53



 
Yours Faithfully 
Chris Greenwood 
 
3. 
To whom it may concern,  
 
I am a local resident of Nethergreen and I have been informed that the local store is having 
licence reviewed. 
I have used the store for 9 years and have never witnessed any inappropriate selling of alcohol 
to those under age. The store has been an essential part of our community during the covid 
crisis.  The family who run the store have always been so kind and thoughtful looking out for 
local people, they appear serious about their responsibilities in the community. Obviously, this 
is just based on observation but I feel the family are very valued by local residents.  
 
I hope this information is helpful. 
 
Kind Regards  
Charlotte O’Brien 
 
4. 
Dear Sirs 
Re Hangingwater Stores (Mr Basharit Khan, 87 Hangingwater Road, Sheffield S11 7ER) 
I am surprised and disappointed to hear that you feel it is necessary to review the liquor 
licence for these premises. The Khan family are upstanding members of the local community, 
always very helpful, friendly and honest, and they operate the shop very well. It would be sad if 
someone's mischief or mistake caused the neighbourhood to lose the Hangingwater Stores 
facility and indeed the whole family. 
If someone has been dishonest and deliberately tried to cause mischief, shame on them, but 
please don't let the outcome of the review justify the means. The Khan family, who have been 
in the area for many years, are well liked and respected, as is the service they provide. 
 
Yours faithfully 
Gerda Race 
 
5. 
To: Sheffield Licensing Authority 
  
My wife and I have lived at our current address for 32 years and have been a customer of 
Hanging Water Stores for the whole period. 
In all that time I have never witnessed nor heard locally of any impropriety by the owners in the 
running of the business. 
Our personal experience has at all times been that the store is well managed and that the 
owners take their licensing responsibilities very seriously. 
As a father I had no worries regarding my daughter entering and being served at the said 
licensed premises when under age, in the certain knowledge that the owners would always 
uphold their duty not to permit the sale of alcohol to any young person without proof of age. 
In fact, I have witnessed the owners examining the ID of young person’s whilst on the 
premises. 
Should the Licensing Authority request that I attend in person any hearing they deem 
necessary with regard to the Licence granted to Hangingwater Stores then I shall be pleased 
to do so in support of the owners. Page 54



 
Although now retired, I have spent my life running a number of success businesses in 
Sheffield and whilst unrelated to that of any licensed premises, I am very capable of 
recognising good management when I see it. 
 
Graham White 
 
6.  
Re the above  I am surprised to hear that you are reviewing the licence of Mr Khan as I find Mr 
Khan and indeed his family very honest and careful in selling alcohol to the right people. 
It is very difficult these days to gauge the age of the younge people as most of them dress and 
act of much older persons. 
I have known Mr Khan and family for over 30 years and I know it is NOT their intention to sell 
alcohol to the under aged.  
It would be a great loss to Mr Khan and indeed the whole community if indeed he lost his 
licence. 
 
Yours faithfully 
J Plant Holmes 
 
7. 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
I’m writing in support of our local independent shop on Hangingwater Road who has given our 
local community and neighbours a great resource and served us well over the 10 years I’ve 
lived in the neighbourhood.  
 
They are a good and decent family who work incredibly hard.  I understand they’ve been 
duped by false ID and inadvertently sold alcohol to some one underage. As a mum of a young 
lad myself,  I’m concerned for the child but do not blame the shop owner if they’ve been given 
false ID.  
 
I hope you’ll consider the rarity of this and am sure they’ll be more cautious in future.  
 
Yours faithfully 
Lucy Ascham 
 
8. 
Dear Licensing Service 
 
We understand that Hangingwater Stores (87A Hangingwater Road, S11 7ER) is having its 
alcohol license reviewed. We would like to register our support for the shop keeping its license.  
 
We are told that this review is because underage individuals have used the store to purchase 
alcohol using false ID.  Whilst we fully appreciate the need for shopkeepers to be vigilant to the 
age of alcohol-purchasing customers, the issue of individuals using false ID to deceive the 
shopkeeper is not an any way a reflection of the honesty, integrity and good intention of the 
shopkeeper. Rather, it is a reflection of the dishonesty and deceitfulness of those individuals 
who have gone to the trouble of illegally acquiring counterfeit ID.  
 
We have lived in the close vicinity and shopped here for 14 years. This is a small community-
oriented shop providing a valued and appreciated service to the local community. Page 55



 
The shop should not be penalised, nor the local community penalised, by the removal of the 
license.  
 
Yours sincerely 
Peter and Rachel Dillon 
 
9. 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I’ve been visiting and shopping in the above store for many years, my children also! I’m 
appalled at the recent reports that Mr. Khan has reportedly sold alcohol to minors and from my 
experience I know this not to be true!  
 
Many years ago my older step daughters tried to do the same and they were never successful! 
Their ID was checked a number of times in the shop and they never managed to purchase 
alcohol or cigarettes under age. For this I’m utterly thankful to Mr. Khan. He shows utter 
diligence in this respect!  
 
I can’t speak highly enough about his honesty and integrity and I’m more than happy to appear 
in person to support him if required! I find this claim to be a personal smear on a very 
successful businessman who’s operated Hangingwater Stores for many years with no previous 
reports of inappropriate behaviour. 
 
I find your response to his thus far impeccable and responsible behaviour and zero tolerance 
to serving people under age to be insulting to him and the community! 
 
Regards 
Paul Baxter-Gibson 
 
10. 
Hi, 
 
I would be very disappointed if this shop were to lose its license. There is plenty of signage up 
staying ID is required when purchasing alcohol. 
 
The alternative for me would be to go to the Tesco Express on Fulwood Rd. I would prefer 
independent shops to remain open. 
 
Thanks 
Ruth Jim 
 
11. 
Good morning, 
 
I am writing this brief note as a reference to Bash and the Hangingwater local shop. 
 
I have been living in Fulwood for 4 years now and have regularly used the shop for a variety of 
goods.  
 
It is a really friendly, professional and well run local shop, where customer service is always at 
the highest level. Page 56



 
Regards  
Richard Stubbs 
 
12. 
To Whom it May Concern 
  
My business is located around the corner and I have known the proprietor for over 20 years. 
He is an honest and trustworthy family man who is an integral part of the local community. 
  
Kind regards 
Simon Lee 
 
13. 
To whom it may concern, 
  
I am emailing regarding a review I understand you are carrying out of Premises Licence of Mr 
Khan at Hangingwater Stores Hangingwater Road Sheffield S11 7ER. 
  
I would like to comment that I have known Mr Khan (Bash) and his family since 1991 when I 
moved to the area and would like it to be known, that to my knowledge, he has always run his 
shop in a responsible manner regarding the sale of alcohol, to the extent I have, in the past, 
been happy to witness family members’ passports. This I would not have done if I was in any 
doubt as to Mr Khan’s integrity. I am a teacher and have full belief that Mr Khan is respectful of 
the rules regarding the sale of alcohol to underage children as a parent himself and that if 
alcohol was sold illegally it would have been done through a deceit.   
  
He has run a local shop that has served the community well in all the years I have lived here 
and offers an independent service to the local people, which has been especially important 
during the current Coronavirus crisis.  
  
If Mr Khan were to lose his license it would be a great loss to the community of Nether Green 
where he is a well-respected resident.  I understand his ‘corner shop’ has had to struggle to 
stay profitable since Tesco purchased the Esso petrol station shop a few years ago on 
Fulwood Road.  The loss of a license would surely make this situation much more difficult and 
we could potentially lose a great local shop. 
  
I would like you to consider the comments above when the decision is made so Mr Khan can 
retain his alcohol licence. 
  
Please feel free to contact me about this matter 
  
Yours sincerely 
Vicki Tulip 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 57



 
 
14. 

 Page 58



Appendix ‘E’ 
Hearing Notices / Regulations / Procedures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 59



LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Ms Julie Hague 
Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership (Applicant) 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk  
 
 Page 60

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


 
 
 
NOTES 
 
Right of attendance, assistance and representation 
15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be 

assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified. 
 
Representations and supporting information 
16.   At the hearing a party shall be entitled to – 

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will 
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their 
application, representations or notice (as applicable), 

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and 
(c) address the authority 

 
Failure of parties to attend the hearing 
20. – (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be 

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence. 
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the 

authority may:–  
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to 

a specified date, or 
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall 
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party. 

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify 
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. 

 
Procedure at hearing 
21. Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure 

to be followed at the hearing. 
22.  At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure 

which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a 
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, 
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination 
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required 
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require. 
24. The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to 

exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16. 
25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is 

behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may – 
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or 
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, 

 but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing 
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been 
required to leave. 

Page 61



LICENSING ACT 2003   
 
Form LAR 1 

Regulation 8  
 

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing 
 
To Licensing Service,  

Sheffield City Council  
Block C Staniforth Road Depot  
Staniforth Road 
Sheffield 
S9 3HD   

 
I Ms Julie Hague, Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership (Applicant) 
 

  
hereby confirm that I have received the Notice of Hearing dated 4th September 2020 and 

notify you as follows (please complete): 

 

[   ] I intend to attend the hearing at 2pm on Monday 14th September 2020 via Zoom. 

 

[   ] I do not intend to attend the hearing 

 

[   ] I intend to be represented at the hearing by: ……………………………………………. 

 

[   ] I do not intend to be represented at the hearing by:…………………………………… 

 

[   ] I consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ……………………………………. 
 
 ……………………………………………………………………………………………………... 

 
 
[   ] I request that ………………………………………………………….should appear at the 

hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to 
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the 
party making the request. 

 
 
Dated: …………………………………  Signed…………………………………………………….. 
 

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf 
 

Please complete this form and return it to:  
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.   

  

Premises: Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, 
Sheffield, S11 7ER 
Type of App: Review of a Premises Licence 

Hearing Date: 14
th

 September 2020 – 2pm via Zoom  

Page 62



Regulation 8 
 

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the 
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating – 

  
(a)  whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing; 
 
(b)  whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary 

 
(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends 

to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in 
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to 
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a 
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist 
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party 
making the request. 

 
(3) In the case of a hearing under –  

 
(a)  section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police 

objection),   or    
 
(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary 

event notice), 
 
the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the 
first day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 

(4) In the case of a hearing under –  
 

(a)   section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order), 
 
(b)  paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for 

conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 
(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate) 

 
(c)  paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder 

of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence), 
 

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days 

before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.              

Page 63



Licensing Act 2003 – Hearing Procedure (REVIEW) – Regulation 7 (1) 
 
 
This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist 
those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings. 
 
1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial. 
 
2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to 

introduce themselves. 
 
3. The Chair will ask the applicants and other parties to formally introduce themselves. 
 
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 
 
5. Hearing Procedure:- 
 

(a) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report. 
(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked by Members the applicant and 

other parties. 
(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce the applicant for review (or his/her nominated 

representative) who will be asked to detail the application. 
(d) Members may ask questions.  
(e) The Licensing Officer will in turn introduce representatives for the other 

Responsible Authorities and Interested parties who will be asked to detail their 
relevant representations 

(f) Members may ask questions 
(g) With the leave of the Chair the licensee or his representative may cross examine 

the representatives of the applicant for review and the other Responsible 
Authorities and Interested Parties. 

(h) The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked to 
respond to the application and to any other  representations made. 

(i) The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked questions 
by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties present. 

(j) The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application. 
(k) The representatives of the Responsible Authorities will be given the opportunity 

to sum up 
(l) The licensee will be given the opportunity to sum up 
(m) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options. 
(n) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and 

consider the application. 
 

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the 
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under. 

 
NB:    1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request legal 

advice from the Solicitor to the Committee.  This advice may be given in open 
session or in private. 

 
2) The Board Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the 

Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded. 
 Page 64



LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Ms Magdalena Boo 
On behalf of the Director for Public Health 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 65

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Ms Catherine Jarvis 
South Yorkshire Police 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 66

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr David Clutterbrook 
Sheffield Trading Standards 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

 
 Page 67

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr Adrian Stone 
Local Resident in support of premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk  
 Page 68

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr Chris Greenwood 
Local Resident in support of premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 69

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Ms Charlotte O’Brien 
Local Resident in support of premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 70

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mrs Gerda Race 
Local Resident in support of premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 71

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr Graham White 
Local Resident in support of premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 72

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Ms Jean Plant Holmes 
Local Resident in support of premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 73

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr John Tomlinson 
Local Resident in support of the premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: We will need a valid email address supplying to the Licensing Service to 
allow the Zoom link to be sent to you, and for you to subsequently be able to take part 
in the hearing. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield, S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk Page 74

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Ms Lucy Ascham 
Local Resident in support of premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 75

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Peter and Rachel Dillon 
Local Residents in support of the premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 76

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr Paul Baxter-Gibson 
Local Resident in support of the premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 77

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Ms Ruth Jim 
Local Resident in support of the premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk  
 
 Page 78

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr Richard Stubbs 
Local Resident in support of the premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 79

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr Simon Lee 
Local Resident in support of the premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 80

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Ms Vicki Tulip 
Local Resident in support of the premises 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the 
hearing from a party are as follows: 
 

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the 
four core objectives. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
representations. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 Page 81

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 52(2) 
 
Notice of hearing to consider an application for review of premises  
licence and any relevant representations 
 
Mr Basharit Khan 
Premises Licence Holder - Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
c/o Chris Grunert – John Gaunt & Partners Solicitors 
  
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on 29th July 2020 received an 
application from Sheffield Children’s Safeguarding Partnership for a review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of premises known as:  
 
Hangingwater Stores, 87a Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER 
 
During the consultation period the Council has received representations from the Director for 
Public Health, South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield Trading Standards. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be 
held electronically via Zoom on Monday 14th September 2020 at 2pm; following which the 
Council will issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. 
 
The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have 
been made, as defined in Sections 52(7), 42(6), 113(1) and 37(5) of the Act. 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 
 

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked 
questions by the parties to the hearing. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your 
application for a licence. 

 
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to:  The Licensing Service, Business 
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated: 4th September 2020    Signed: Jayne Gough   

         The officer appointed for this purpose
  
Please address any communications to: 
The Licensing Service 
Business Strategy and Regulation  
Place Portfolio  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, 
Staniforth Road, 
Sheffield,  
S9 3HD. 
Email – licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk Page 82

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Hangingwater Stores, 87 Hangingwater Road, Sheffield, S11 7ER

